NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (36th SESSION)

Date	Monday, the 20 th September, 2021	
Commenced at	5:40 P.M.	
Adjourned at	7:01 P.M.	
Total working hours	50 Minutes	
Presided by	Mr. Asad Qaiser, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic	
	Republic of Pakistan.	
Attendance	203	

1. TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM

- Tilawat, Hadith and Naat by Qari Muhammad Younus
- National anthem

FATEHA

The House offered "Fateha" for the departed souls of:-

- 1. Ms. Farzeen Ahmed Sarfraz, former Member National Assembly;
- 2. C.R. Shamsi, Senior Journalist; and
- 3. Nine people who martyred in Lower Dir, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE HOUSE

Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs moved the following resolution, which was unanimously adopted by the House:-

"that this House expresses sorrow on the passing of veteran Baloch Leader, former Chief Minister of Balochistan and founding Chairman of the Baloch National Party, Sardar Attaullah Mengal;

Pays rich tributes to Sardar Attallah Mengal and his incessant struggle for the rights of Baloch people. His services for Balochistan and that for its people will always be remembered."

POINT OF ORDER

Nan	ne of Member	Brief Subject
Shazia Marr	i	Pointed out about the walkout of Journalists from the
5.56 p.m. to 5	5.57 p.m. (0:01)	press gallery against the locking of doors of press
		gallery on 13 th September, 2021 in Joint Sitting.
		Mr. Speaker made observation that he already
		given his point of view on the matter that it was
		not unanimous opinion of PRA and directed
		Malik Muhammad Amir Doger, Special Assistant
		to the Prime Minister on Political Affairs to
		arrange meeting of journalists with him.

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to be	Question Nos. 24, 123, 138 and 28 were
	asked and answers given.	asked and answers given.

BREAK

At 6.25 p.m. Mr. Speaker suspended the proceeding of the House for Maghrab Prayers, the House re-assembled at 6.56 p.m.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and granted.

ADJOURNMENT MOTION

Syed Naveed Qamar, MNA moved the adjournment motion regarding increase in the prices of petroleum products which was deferred for the next day.

The following members spoke on the motion:-

- 1. Syed Naveed Qamar 6.59 p.m. to 7.00 p.m. (0:01)
- 2. Mr. Zaheer-ud-Din Babar Awan, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary Affairs 7.00 p.m. to 7.01 p.m. (0:01)

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MS. SAJIDA BEGUM to invite	Left over
	attention of the Minister for Industries and	
	Production to a matter of urgent public	
	importance regarding below par	
	performance of different institutions which	
	falls under the administrative control of the	
	Ministry, causing grave concern amongst	
	the public.	

ORDINANCE TO BE LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

4.	MR. ASAD UMER, Minister for Planning,	Left over
	Development and Special Initiatives to lay	
	before the National Assembly the Federal	
	Government Properties Management	
	Authority Ordinance, 2021 (No. XV of	
	2021), as required by clause (2) of Article	
	89 of the Constitution of the Islamic	
	Republic of Pakistan.	
5.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN,	Left over
	Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary	
	Affairs to lay before the National Assembly the	
	Elections (Third Amendment) Ordinance, 2021	

(No. XX of 2021), as required by clause (2) of	
Article 89 of the Constitution of the Islamic	
Republic of Pakistan.	

INTRODUCTION OF BILL

6.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN,	Left over
	Adviser to the Prime Minister on	
	Parliamentary Affairs to introduce a Bill	
	further to amend the Pakistan Bait-ul-Mal	
	Act, 1991 [The Pakistan Bait-ul-Mal	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2021].	
7.	MR. NOOR-UL-HAQ QADRI, Minister	Left over
	for Religious Affairs and Inter-faith	
	Harmony to introduce a Bill further to	
	amend the Evacuee Trust Properties	
	(Management and Disposal) Act, 1975 [The	
	Evacuee Trust Properties (Management and	
	Disposal) (Amendment) Bill, 2021].	

MOTION

8.	MR. FAIZ ULLAH, Chairman Standing	Left over
	Committee on Finance and Revenue to	
	move that the delay in the presentation of	
	the report of the Standing Committee on the	
	Bill further to amend the Government	
	Savings Bank Act, 1873 [The Government	
	Savings Bank (Amendment) Bill, 2021], till	
	today be condoned.	

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

9.	MR. FAIZ ULLAH, Chairman Standing	Left over
	Committee on Finance and Revenue to	
	present the report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill further to amend the	
	Government Savings Bank Act, 1873 [The	
	Government Savings Bank (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2021].	

MOTION

10.	MR. FAIZ ULLAH, Chairman Standing	Left over
	Committee on Finance and Revenue to	
	move that the delay in the presentation of	
	the report of the Standing Committee on the	
	Bill further to amend the Post Office	
	National Savings Certificates Ordinance,	
	1944 [The Post Office National Savings	
	Certificates (Amendment) Bill, 2021], till	
	today be condoned.	

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

11.	MR. FAIZ ULLAH, Chairman Standing	Left over
	Committee on Finance and Revenue to	
	present the report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill further to amend the	
	Post Office National Savings Certificates	
	Ordinance, 1944 [The Post Office National	
	Savings Certificates (Amendment) Bill,	
	2021].	

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

12.	DR. MUHAMMAD FAROGH	Left over
12.	NASEEM, Minister for Law and Justice to	Lott over
	move that the Bill further to amend the	
	Constitution of the Islamic Republic of	
	Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2019], as reported by the Standing	
	Committee, be taken into consideration at	
	once. (Amendment in Article 48)	
13.	DR. MUHAMMAD FAROGH	Left over
13.	NASEEM, Minister for Law and Justice to	Left over
	move that the Bill further to amend the	
	Constitution of the Islamic Republic of	
	Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2019], be passed.	
14.	MR. SHAFQAT MAHMOOD, Minister	Left over
	for Federal Education, Professional	
	Training, National Heritage and Cultureto	
	move that the Bill further to amend the	
	Higher Education Commission Ordinance,	
	2002 [The Higher Education Commission	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2021],(Ordinance No.	
	IX of 2021), as reported by the Standing	
	Committee, be taken into consideration at	
	once.	
15.	MR. SHAFQAT MAHMOOD, Minister	Left over
	for Federal Education, Professional	
	Training, National Heritage and Culture to	
	move that the Bill further to amend the	
	Higher Education Commission Ordinance,	
	2002 [The Higher Education Commission	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2021], be passed.	
16.	MR. SHAFQAT MAHMOOD, Minister	Left over
	for Federal Education, Professional	
	Training, National Heritage and Culture to	
	move that the Bill further to amend the laws	
	relating to the Higher Education	
	Commission [The Higher Education	
16.	for Federal Education, Professional Training, National Heritage and Culture to move that the Bill further to amend the laws relating to the Higher Education	Left over

	Commission (Second Amendment) Bill,	
	2021] (Ordinance No. X of 2021), as	
	reported by the Standing Committee, be	
	taken into consideration at once.	
17.	MR. SHAFQAT MAHMOOD, Minister	Left over
	for Federal Education, Professional	
	Training, National Heritage and Culture to	
	move that the Bill further to amend the laws	
	relating to the Higher Education	
	Commission [The Higher Education	
	Commission (Second Amendment) Bill,	
	2021], be passed.	

PAPERS TO BE LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

18.	MR. SHAUKAT FAYAZ AHMED	Left over
	TARIN, Minister for Finance and Revenue	
	to lay before the National Assembly the	
	Report of the Auditor General of Pakistan	
	relating to the Accounts of Federation for	
	Audit Year, 2020-21, as required by Article	
	171 of the Constitution of the Islamic	
	Republic of Pakistan.	
19.	SYED AMIN UL HAQUE, Minister for	Left over
	Information Technology and	
	Telecommunication to lay before the	
	National Assembly the annual report of	
	Universal Service and Research and	
	Development Fund of the Federal	
	Government for the year 2019-20, as	
	required by sections 33-A and 33-C of the	
	Pakistan Telecommunication (Re-	
	Organization) Act, 1996.	
20		X C
20.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN,	Left over
	Adviser to the Prime Minister on	
	Parliamentary Affairs, to lay before the	
	National Assembly the annual report of the	
	National Economic Council for the financial	
	year 2019-20, as required by clause (5) of	
	Article 156 of the Constitution of the	
	Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

84.	Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.	
	Left over	

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

	22.	MR. SAAD WASEEM to invite	Left over
		attention of the Minister for Energy to a	
		matter of urgent public importance	
		regarding unscheduled electricity load-	
		shedding in District Kasur, causing grave	
L		concern amongst the public.	

At 7.01 p.m. the sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Tuesday, the 21^{st} September, 2021 at 4.00 p.m.

Islamabad, the 20th September, 2021

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary